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TO:  ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS  
 
FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NRP 
  Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator 
   
DATE:  November 14, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Continuing Education – January 2020  

 
 
 As we rapidly approach the end of 2019 I wanted to take a moment to wish each of you a safe, 
healthy and enjoyable holiday season.  All your hard work, dedication and willingness to learn new 
material, review the old and continue to develop internally is much appreciated by the education team at 
LCEMS.  Together, we will continue to push the needle. 
 
 During the month of January 2020 we will review OB Emergencies and Neonatal 
Resuscitation.  In preparation for January CE I ask that you take time to review the following protocols: 
 

 Tab 900; Section N: Gynecological / Obstetrical Emergency 

 Tab 1100; Section L: Neonatal Resuscitation 
 

I look forward to seeing all of you in 2020.  If you have any questions or comments please feel 
free to contact any of us at LCEMS education. 
 
 
 
 
Jonathon M. Ziehr, NRP 
419-213-6570 
jziehr@co.lucas.oh.us 
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